Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Cherie MCcaulou [CMccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 10:56 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: Re: Fwd: FW: RO0000019; Closure Summary for Port of Oakland (T0600101102)

Paresh - Thanks for the notification. As noted below, the Port of Oakland has another site at Berth 24 that has TPH and
methane issues. We have no objection to ACEH's recommendation for case closure of Case #R000019, however, you
may want to notify the interested parties below. Thanks, Cherie

Sincerely,

Cherie McCaulou

Engineering Geologist

San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov

510-622-2342

>>> Cleet Carlton 6/24/2010 5:24 PM >>>

This site appears to lie immediately upgradient of the Port of Oakland, Berth 24 case (01S0370), where TPH and
methane are the concern. | think it would be appropriate to let the RP and consultant know about this closure proposal
and have a chance to chime in as to whether this case closure would negatively affect the Berth 24 case.

The consultant contacts are:

James C. Twiford

Acton Mickelson Environmental, Inc.
1107 Investment Blvd., Suite 290

El Dorado Hills, CA 95762

(916) 939-9107

Barbara J. Mickelson

Acton Mickelson Environmental, Inc.
1107 Investment Boulevard, Suite 290
El Dorado Hills, California 95762
Phone 916-939-7550

Facsimile 916-939-7570

Mobile 916-813-2680

Cleet Carlton, P.G.

Engineering Geologist

San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Oakland, California 94612

(510) 622-2374

>>> Cherie MCcaulou 6/24/2010 4:08 PM >>>
Do you have any objection to closing a UST case at 801 Maritime Street in Oakland.
Sincerely,

Cherie McCaulou
Engineering Geologist



San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov
510-622-2342

>>> "Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" <paresh.khatri@acgov.org> 6/24/2010 3:10 PM >>>
Sorry Cherie | forgot the attachment.

Thanks,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 3:04 PM

To: 'Cherie MCcaulou'

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RO0000019; Closure Summary for Port of Oakland (T0600101102)

Hello Cherie,

Attached is a closure summary for RO0O000019; Port of Oakland located at to comply with the RWQCB's 30-day
review period. If no comments from the RWQCB are received within the 30-day review period, ACEH's will
proceed with case closure.

Please contact me should you have any comments or questions regarding the subject site.

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




